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No.Ft.48-3245/2015(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Shimla-1, the i¢ 8 DEC 2021

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CF Solan.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 1.61 hectare of forest land in faovuro of Baddi Barotiwala
Nalagarh Development Authority, EPIP Phase I, Jharinajari, Badi Distt.
Sola, Himachal Pradesh for the up-gradation of road in from of ACL
factory situated at Bir Palassi Nalagarh, within the jurisdiction of
Nalagrah Forest Division, Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh.

Memo,
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 2089 dated 12.10.2021 on the subject

cited above.

2 It is informed that subject cited proposal was processed on single file
notesheet for the recommendation of the State Govt. on 20.12.2021. After examing the

proposal, the State Govt. has observed as under:

“Full repot on culpability of officers/officials of HPSIDC/Forest and action taken then be

given”

You are therefore, requested to go through obsevations and submit complete report to this

office at the earliest please.

Nodal Officer-cu m.l)r.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 =/ _

Endst.No.Ft.48-3245/2015(FCA) Dated Shimla-171001. the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information:
1. DFO Solan.

2. Chief Executive Officer, EPIP Phase I, Jharmajri, Baddi, Distt. Solan. Himachal

Pradesh.
Nodal Ofﬁcer-cl unhf%i'r.(.c‘l- (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1




